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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Utah Public Service Commission 
 
From:  Division of Public Utilities 
   Irene Rees, Director 
  Energy Section 
   Artie Powell, Acting Manager 
   Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 
 
Date:  December 14, 2004 
 
Ref:  Advice Filing 04-03 – Docket No. 98-2035-04.  Rule 25 –  

Customer Guarantees – Schedule 300 – Regulation Charges 
 

 
On December 2, 2004, PacifiCorp dba Utah Power and Light filed its proposed 
changes to Electric Service Regulation 25 and Schedule 300 of Tariff P.S.C.U. 
No. 45 of Utah Power & Light Company applicable to electric service in the State 
of Utah.  The purpose of the filing is to revise the Company’s Customer 
Guarantees Rule 25 and Schedule 300 upon expiration of the Company’s five-
year merger commitment on March 31, 2005. 
 
The Division is in the process of investigating the Advice Filing and reviewing its 
Tariff compliance and would like other interested parties to participate this 
endeavor.  Consequently, the Division is requesting the Commission to set up a 
technical conference and to hold a scheduling hearing. 
 

cc: Service List.
 


